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From: Marc Chytilo <marc@lomcsb.com>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 2:39 PM

To: sbcob

Cc: Susanna Pullen; Schmuckal, Christopher

Subject: Laguna Blanca. Ltr to BOS Withdraw Appeal 14 March 2025.pdf
Attachments: Laguna Blanca. Ltr to BOS Withdraw Appeal 14 March 2025.pdf

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Clerk — please see the attached correspondence withdrawing 23APL-00039 that is set for the Board of Supervisors on
4/1/25

Please confirm receipt
Thank you

Marc
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Marc Chytilo

Law Office of Marc Chytilo, APC

Post Office Box 92233

Santa Barbara, California 93190

Phone: (805) 682-0585

Email: Marc@lomcsb.com

We Saved the San Marcos Foothills - Forever! https://www.foothillsforever.org/




LAW OFFICE OF MARC CHYTILO, APC

A PROFESSIONAL CORPORATION

ENVIRONMENTAL LAW

March 14, 2025

Chairperson Laura Capps

Santa Barbara County Board of Supervisors

c/o Clerk of the Board By Email to: sbcob@co.santa-barbara.ca.us
105 E. Anapamu Street, Fourth Floor

Santa Barbara, California 93101

Re: Pullen Appeal of Laguna Blanca School Amendment, 23APL-00039. 21AMD-00000-
00003

Chair Capps and Honorable Supervisors:

Appellant Pullen hereby withdraws her appeal 23 APL-00039 of the above-described project.
Thank you for your professional courtesy in this matter.
Respectfully Submitted,

LAw OFFICE OF MARC CHYTILO, APC

/bt

By: Marc Chytilo

CC: Client

MARC CHYTILO
P.O. Box 92233 e Santa Barbara, California 93190
Phone: (805) 682-0585 e Email: Marc@lomcsb.com



